

TIM LIBEAU

Email: tim.libeau@gmail.com Phone: (703) 587-6640 Website: timlibeau.com

SUMMARY

Award-winning FCP, Premiere Pro & Avid editor with Photoshop, After Effects & Final Cut Studio skills. Experience in reality, promo, documentary, sports, sizzle/demo, music videos & industrials. Experience in organizing, supervising & maintaining long term post production projects. Experience in compositing, graphic design, mixing & sound design.

CREDIT LIST*

"Time Traveling with Brian Unger" (Season 1) 2015, Editor
Travel Channel - Travel/History

"Diggers" (Season 3) 2014-2015, Editor
National Geographic - Reality

"Mud Lovin' Rednecks", Editor
Animal Planet - Reality

Los Angeles Kings (NHL) 2012, 2013, 2014 Playoff Intro Videos, Editor & Graphics
2012 ProMaxBDA Sports Media Marketing Award: Best Introduction Video

"Filthy Riches" 2014, Editor
National Geographic - Reality

"Diggers" (Season 2) 2013-2014, Editor
National Geographic - Reality

"Heroes of Hells Highways" 2012, Editor
Discovery Channel - Reality/Military

"Caps Red Line" 2012, Post Production Supervisor, Editor, Story Producer
NHL Network & Comcast SportsNet, 9 x 30 min - Sports Magazine Series
NATAS-NCCB Emmy Award Winner: Outstanding Sports Program Series

WORK EXPERIENCE

LibeauPro, LLC - Springfield, VA
Freelance Editor/Owner: September 2012 - Present

BASE Productions, Inc. - Haymarket, VA
Post Production Supervisor/Editor: January 2008 - September 2012
Editor: August 2001 - December 2007

Henninger Media Services - Arlington, VA
Assistant Editor: June 2000 - July 2001

JMU Sports Media Relations - Harrisonburg, VA
Videographer: January 1998 - May 2000

EDUCATION

James Madison University - Harrisonburg, VA
Bachelor of Science - Cum Laude, Graduated May 2000
Major: School of Media Arts and Design
Minor: Advertising

* A complete list of credits, clients, & awards, in addition to samples of my work, a personal bio & links to my IMDB, LinkedIn, Vimeo & Facebook pages are available on the web at timlibeau.com